

--


		<table border="1"><tr><td></td></tr></table>	



## Explanation of Responses:

- \* If the form is filed by more than one reporting person, *see* Instruction 4(b)(v).
- \*\* Intentional misstatements or omissions of facts constitute Federal Criminal Violations. *See* 18 U.S.C. 1001 and 15 U.S.C. 78ff(a).
- (1) Represents an award of restricted stock units that will vest in full on March 21, 2016.
- (2) The number of shares reported as held in the report Person